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Spaulding, Rebecca J CIV USN NAVFAC MIDLANT NOR (USA)

From: Spaulding, Rebecca J CIV USN NAVFAC MIDLANT NOR (USA)
Sent: Saturday, July 9, 2022 11:20 AM
To: 'benaka@benakainc.com'; 'Candida Shelton'; 'Ralph Snow'; 'neekunjb@gmail.com'; 

'bids@ocsinc.us'; 'tsumanaweera@peminc.biz'; 'Dawn Dearborn'; 'Kamlesh Patel'
Subject:  Request for Proposal (RFP) ACQR #5905783 B141 Research Vehicle Storage EXTENDED 

PROPOSAL DUE DATE

Importance: High

Good Morning All, 
 
Proposal due date for subject project is being extending to 1 August 2022. This is in the response to the number of RFI 
questions that were received and allowing the technical analyst time to process and all of you time to construct your 
proposals based on the answers once received. If you have any questions please let me know.  
 
V/r, 
Rebecca Spaulding 

From: Spaulding, Rebecca J CIV USN NAVFAC MIDLANT NOR (USA)  
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 9:17 AM 
To: 'benaka@benakainc.com' <benaka@benakainc.com>; Candida Shelton <CShelton@cci‐alliance.com>; Ralph Snow 
<RSnow@cci‐alliance.com>; 'neekunjb@gmail.com' <neekunjb@gmail.com>; 'bids@ocsinc.us' <bids@ocsinc.us>; 
'tsumanaweera@peminc.biz' <tsumanaweera@peminc.biz>; Dawn Dearborn <Ddearborn@Tantaracorp.com>; Kamlesh 
Patel <kamp@jjcontractor.com> 
Subject: Request for Proposal (RFP) ACQR #5905783 B141 Research Vehicle Storage 
 
Good Morning All, 
 
We are pleased to offer the attached solicitation under the North AOR MACC. Attachments (A thru I) can be downloaded 
from SAM. 
 
Go to https://sam.gov/content/opportunities and type 5905783 in the search Contract Opportunities field to download 
attachments associated with this Request for Proposal (RFP). 
 

 
 
Thank you, 
Rebecca Spaulding 
Contract Specialist 
Naval Submarine Base New London 
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Public Works Department NLON 
860‐694‐4557 
 
 
 


